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0,
The Principal,

MCD Primary Co-ed School,
B-2, Ashok Vihar, Phase-2,
Delhi-110052.

Sub: - Regarding issuance of Fire Safety Certificate in r/o MCD Primary Co-ed School located at B-2,

Ashok Vihar, Phase-2, Delhi- 110052.
Sir,
id dated 17/04/2025 on the subject cited above. In this
f above said school building has been carried out by
officer concerned of this department on 17.06.2025 to see the to see the compliance of shortcomings issued
vide letter no. F6/DFS/MS/School/2015/1793 dated 06/08/2015. Smt. Yogita Thukral (Principal) was
present at the time of inspection. During the course of inspection it was observed that previously the
school building was comprised of 04 Blocks (02 Blocks of G+1 & 02 Blocks of Ground floor only) but now

the school building is comprised of 02 Blocks (Ground and First floor).

This has reference to your e mail
connection, it is to inform you that the inspection 0

The status of shortcoming is as under:-

Sr. No Shortcomings Status

1. Width of class room varies from 80 cm to 108 cm against Rectified
required 100 cm clear width and class room having more than
45 students required two doors of 100 cm.

2. Width of staircase in Block -2 is less than 1.5 m it should be Not Rectified
extended to 1.5 m or one additional staircase of 0.75 m to be
provided.

3. Only four extinguishers of ABC type of 5 kg capacity are Rectified as required 5
provided against required 10 fire extinguishers. extinguishers provided

for two blocks.

In addition to the above mentioned shortcoming it is to inform you that the gate width found 3 m
against the required width of 4.5 m & electrical panel and electric meter installed under the

staircase have to be removed to a safer place or been segregated.
In view of the above shortcomings, the request for issuance of Fire Safety Certificate can’t be

considered at this stage & rejected. You are advised to rectify the above mentioned shortcomings
under intimation to this department for further necessary action in this regard.

Yours faithfully,

Ph. 011-23414000

it
-

Copy to:-
1. The Director of Education, MCD, Civic Centre, New Delhi.



